Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

1.

N

Special Agenda —
Governing School Board

Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:00 p.m.

Office, Kashia School District

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson

Gene Parrish
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

. Approval of Agenda

5.1
5.2

6.1
6.2
6.3

6.4
6.5

7.1

Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
Communications

Consent Agenda

Approve May 13, 2020 Board Minutes
Approve May 2020 Vendor Warrants

Reports and Communications

Governing Board Members
Superintendent
Teacher/Aide — None
Business Manager

PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

First Reading Board Policies

BP 4000 Concepts & Roles

BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment

BP 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4032 Reasonable Accommodation

AR 4112.5 Criminal Records Check

AR 4112.6 Personnel Files

BP 4112.61 Employment References.

AR 4112.61 Employment References

BP 4112.8 Employment of Relatives

AR 4112.9 Employee Notifications

E 4112.9 Employee Notifications




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Adopt 2020-21 Budget
8.2  Approve 2020-21 LCFF
8.3  Approve LCAP Updated Notification
8.4  Approve 2020-21 Excess Minimum Reserves
8.5  Approve 2020-21 EPA Expenditures

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Hire New Employees
9.3 Updated Budget
9.4  Unaudited Actuals
9.5 Consolidated Application

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 12, 2020




Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, May 13, 2020

1. Meeting called to order at 4:16 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and
passed unanimously to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

4. Communication
4.1 J13A Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions for October 10, 25,
28-31 and November 1, 2019
4.2 SCOE Approval of 2019-20 Second Interim Report
4.3 Closure of Tribal Lands
4.4 2020-21 EASIE Grant

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously to
approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approved Minutes from March 11, 2020
5.2 Approved Warrants from March & April 2020
5.3 Approve Williams Quarterly Report for January to March 2020
5.4 Accept Resignation of Joseph Swain

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — None

6.2 Superintendent — Article in Press Democrat; Tribe bringing food; no Tribe
wide internet; non-profit nomination for large grant; video of fish release;
masks distributed at Community Center; student work packets were sent
home to cover six weeks of school work; reviewing teacher applications;
school opening in 2020-21.

6.3 Aide — none.

6.4 Business Manager — discussed ZOOM meetings; hazard mitigation action
plan; Mark Silva from SCOE did site walkthrough; working on keeping
website current without Joseph.

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Review Tentative 2020-21 Budget
Budget will be updated with latest information and brought to the June
meetings for approval.
7.2 Review 2020-21 LCAP Process



The official LCAP will not be due until December 15, 2020. A parent
notification letter will be included in June’s board packets.

7.3 Discuss When and How to Reopen
Will follow the directions and guidelines of SCOE set by the County Health
Department.

7.4 Discuss PTO ByLaws and Protocol
Reviewed Board Policies AR1240, BP5020, AR1230 and BP1230. Board and
Superintendent would like to encourage parents to restart the parent group
and are hoping to set up structured days and times to meet. It was suggested
every other week on Wednesday’s as scheduled days as they were in the past.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Adopted Reading Board Policies
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed
unanimously by the board to adopt the following board policies as
presented.
BP1000 Concepts and Roles
BP1020 Youth Services
BP1100 Communication with the Public
BP1112 Media Relations
BP1113 District and School Web Sites
AR1113 District and School Web Sites
BP1230 School Connected Organizations
AR1230 School Connected Organizations
BP1240 Volunteer Assistance
AR1240 Volunteer Assistance
BP1250 Visitors/Outsiders
AR1250 Visitors/Outsiders
BP1260 Educational Relations
8.2 Approve Updated 2020-21 Classified Salary Schedule
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to adopt the multi-year classified salary schedule
as attached.
8.3 Approve MOU for Emergency Closure
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the MOU for Emergency Closure as
requested by SCOE
8.4 Approve Inter-District Attendance Agreement
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the Sonoma County Office of
Education, Inter-District Attendance Agreement effective July 1, 2020.
8.5 Approve 2020-21 School Calendar
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2020-21 school calendar which
matches Point Arena High School.
8.6 Approve Resolution for Grading During Emergency School Closures
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve resolution drafted by SCOE for
directives concerning student grading during emergency school closure.
8.7 Approve Budget Updates



Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Public Hearings for 2020-21 Budget, LCAP, LCFF
9.3 Approve 2020-21 Budget
9.4 Approve 2020-21 LCFF
9.5 Approve 2020-21 LCAP to Meet Requirements
9.6 Approve 2020-21 EPA Expenditure Plan

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:08

Next Meeting
June 10, 2020 Public Hearing Meeting
June 17, 2020 Special Meeting

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



WVZL:6 020Z 8 unr (NINdWOdd) ulldwod med Joj pajelssussy elysey - 9p0

! | jo | abeyg - ‘poacidde aq syoayn) Buipaoss.id
J IdvDIS3 | B} 1By} papUBLULLIOISS S1]) "S93]SNU] JO pJeog SY] Jo uohezuoyine pue Adljod S,10U1SIQ L} Ylim SoUBPIODOE U) panss| uaaq aAey syoay) buipsosid ay)
90°L1Y'ST (3unowy ¥22y9} JoN
00 Angery xe| ssjeg piedun sset
90°L1LP'S2 Sl S392YD Jo JequinN [ejo]
90°LI¥'SC Gl pun4 [eieuso) 10
junowy pasuadxy unoy 3oayon uonduosaq pung

Arewwing pung

9072 v.v.mN Sl S)Ho3YH Jo JaquinN |ejoj
¥5'82€°02 Jopaulg 1sfoid 868G-1.0 P340 820 Auno) ewouos  0Z0z/1Z/SO 91698/1
LS'EYE 061202 29510 BJ920AY  0Z0Z/12/50 G1G98/1
So'6El L¥1/26000€ T£95-10 AIBS Ul Jopuap obied s|Iop  0Z0Z/7 /SO G.5G8.1
00°65S'E 00'€00'E 0Z-610¢ S99} 109UUO0D S|00YDS

00255 poddns ssuse/sped|es 118510 P3 JO 820 Aunod Bwouos  0Z0OZ/YH/SO ¥165841
S0'92¢ aun( pue Aew ‘jude 0955-10 uuep ewouog ABojoday  0Z0Z/L/S0 £1668/1
69°9¢ AV Z€95-10 Auedwop uebio Aey  0Z0Z/v1/S0 TLGS8L1
£T°€EL 62 LY SG0EELE8EYE

¥6'16 LL28EZEVEST 025S-10 OU}0BI3 R SBD DUI0Bd  0Z0Z/PL/SO 12568.L
08t 68206/ L# o8Y0 pejepalels G1S6L0 ulems ydesor  0zZ0z/vL/S0 0256821
X 7A) pooy 06E#-10 Joxylewwladng BlRIEND  0Z0Z/VH/SO 6955821
0142 £G26G€G# d08UD pajepajels 6156710 auojuy BpURBID  0ZOZ/PL/SO 89668/}
0012 [emaual 0SEF 10 BILOJIED SANEN WOl SMON  0Z0Z/20/50 LLiv8LL
G'SS 0022 [elpoisnd 0085-10

6182 abes|iw 0025-10 PNOIOON US3I0D  0Z02/L0/50 9LIv8LL
78°05 adAys OLEP- 10 ulems ydesor 0z0z/20/S0 GLIVRIL
ooczl 89€19GE pe 6Z85-10 JanssqQ Jseod juspuadspu|  0Z0z/20/S0 YLLVBLL
gL'zl - - - - poom ogeyrblO ojnue 861099  0Z0Z/20/S0 ELIv8/L
unowy junowy juswiwon 199lq0-pund 30 I3piQ 3y) o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
N9y pasuadxgy }oayo yoayo

0202/1€/S0 UBnoayl 0Z02/10/SO Paleq SX22UD

uoday pieog oz Aegdbay



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Concepts And Roles

BP 4000
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the success of district students and programs hinges on
effective personnel. The Board desires to establish safe and supportive working conditions that
will attract and retain staff members who are highly qualified and dedicated to the education and
welfare of students. The district's personnel policies and related regulations shall be designed to
ensure a supportive, positive climate and shall be consistent with collective bargaining
agreements and in conformance with state and federal law and regulations.

As the legal representative of the district in negotiations with employee representatives, the
Board shall set goals and guidelines for collective bargaining, select the bargaining team,
maintain communications during the bargaining process, and adopt the negotiated contract.
Terms and conditions of employment which have been negotiated and stated in employee
contracts shall have the force of policy. The Board shall hear employee complaints and appeals
when such hearings are in accordance with Board policy or negotiated agreements. The Board
shall also adopt wage and salary schedules and shall commit budget funds for staff development
so that staff members may continue developing their skills.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent has primary responsibility for overseeing the district's personnel system. To
support this effort, the Board shall approve a framework for sound hiring practices. The
Superintendent shall nominate all personnel for employment, and the Board shall approve only
those persons so recommended. Individuals who approach Board members regarding
prospective employment shall be referred to the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4211 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign and supervise the work of all employees
and shall evaluate their work in accordance with effective accountability systems approved by



the Board. The Superintendent/Principal or designee also shall recommend disciplinary action
which the Board may take against employees when warranted pursuant to Board policy,
administrative regulations and/or state or federal law.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supetrvision)

The Board recognizes that every employee has a stake in the district's successful operation. The
Board encourages all district employees to express their ideas, concerns and proposals related to
the improvement of working conditions and the total educational program. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures whereby he/she will receive and
consider employee suggestions and submit them, when appropriate, for consideration by the
Board.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35020 Duties of employees fixed by governing board
35035 Powers and duties of superintendent

35160 Powers of governing board

GOVERNMENT CODE

3540-3549.3 Public education employer-employee relations

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Nondiscrimination In Employment

BP 4030
Personnel

The Board of Trustees prohibits unlawful discrimination against and/or harassment of district
employees and job applicants on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, national origin,
ancestry, religion, age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical
condition, veteran status, gender, sex, or sexual orientation at any district site and/or activity.
The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee or job applicant who
complains, testifies or in any way participates in the district's complaint procedures instituted
pursuant to this policy.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease)

Any district employee who engages or participates in unlawful discrimination, or who aids,
abets, incites, compels or coerces another to discriminate, is in violation of this policy and is
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Any district employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of unlawful discrimination
or harassment shall report the incident to the Superintendent as soon as practical after the
incident. Failure of a district employee to report discrimination or harassment may result in
disciplinary action.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall regularly publicize, within the district and in the
community, the district's nondiscrimination policy and the availability of complaint procedures.
Such publication shall be included in each announcement, bulletin or application form that is
used in employee recruitment. (34 CFR 100.6, 106.9)

The district's policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in the school office, staff
lounge and student government meeting rooms. (5 CCR 4960)

The Board designates the following position(s) as Coordinator(s) for Nondiscrimination in
Employment:



Superintendent/Principal
35555 Annapolis Rd.
Annapolis, CA 95912
707-886-5322

Other Remedies

An employee may, in addition to filing a discrimination complaint with the district, file a
complaint with either the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) or
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC). The time limits for filing such
complaints are as follows:

1. To file a valid complaint with DFEH, the employee must file his/her complaint within
one year of the alleged discriminatory act(s), unless an exception exists pursuant to Government
Code 12960. (Government Code 12960)

2 To file a valid complaint directly with EEOC, the employee must file his/her complaint
within 180 days of the alleged discriminatory act(s). To file a valid complaint with EEOC after
filing a complaint with DFEH, the employee must file the complaint within 300 days of the
alleged discriminatory act(s) or within 30 days after the termination of proceedings by DFEH,
whichever is earlier. (42 USC 2000e-5)

Employees wishing to file complaints with the DFEH and EEOC should contact the
nondiscrimination coordinator for more information.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation
GOVERNMENT CODE

11135 Unlawful discrimination

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

PENAL CODE

422.56 Definitions, hate crimes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7287.6 Terms, conditions and privileges of employment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state
financial assistance

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d4-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964



2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.6 Compliance information

104.8 Notice

106.8 Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures
106.9 Dissemination of policy

COURT DECISIONS

Carter v. California Department of Veterans Affairs (2003) 2003 Cal.LEXIS 5694
Shephard v. Loyola Marymount (2002) 102 CalApp.4th 837

Management Resources:

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

Enforcement Guidance: Vicarious Employer Liability for Unlawful Harassment by Supervisors,
June 1999

Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, March, 1999

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Non-Discrimination, January, 1999

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

OCR: http://www.ed.gov/offices/fOCR

DFEH: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Nondiscrimination In Employment

AR 4030
Personnel

Unlawful discrimination or harassment of an individual includes:

1. Slurs, epithets, threats or verbal abuse

2. Derogatory or degrading comments, descriptions, drawings, pictures or gestures

3. Unwelcome jokes, stories, teasing or taunting

4. Any other verbal, written, visual or physical conduct against the individual which:

a. Adversely affects his’her employment opportunities, or

b. Has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with his/her work performance or

creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment

Any employee or job applicant who feels that he/she has been or is being unlawfully
discriminated against or harassed should immediately contact his/her supervisor, the
nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent in order to obtain procedures for reporting a
complaint. Such complaints shall be filed in accordance with AR 4031 - Complaints
Concerning Discrimination in Employment. An employee may bypass his/her supervisor when
the supervisor is the alleged offender.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Any supervisor who receives a discrimination/harassment complaint shall immediately notify the
nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent, who shall ensure that the complaint is
appropriately investigated in accordance with district policy and regulations.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that annual training is provided to all
employees regarding the issues of discrimination.

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Complaints Concerning Discrimination In Employment

AR 4031
Personnel

The following procedures shall be used when a district employee or job applicant has a
complaint alleging that a specific action, policy, procedure or practice discriminates against
him/her on any basis specified in the district's nondiscrimination policies.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

1. The complaint should be initiated promptly after a complainant knew, or should have
known, of the alleged discrimination.

2. All parties involved in allegations of discrimination shall be notified when a complaint is
filed, when a complaint meeting or hearing is scheduled, and when a decision or ruling is made.
The parties also shall be notified of their right to appeal the decision to the next level.

3. When a complaint is brought against the individual responsible for the complaint process
at any level, the complainant may address the complaint directly to the next appropriate level.

4, Meetings related to a complaint shall be held at times the district determines appropriate
to the circumstances.

5. For the protection of all the parties involved, complaint proceedings shall be kept
confidential insofar as appropriate.

6. All documents, communications and records dealing with the investigation of the
complaint shall be placed in a confidential district personnel complaint file and not in the
employee's individual personnel file.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

7. Time limits specified in these procedures may be revised only by written agreement of all
parties involved. If the district fails to respond within a specified or adjusted time limit, a
complainant may proceed to the next level. If a complainant fails to take the complaint to the



next step within the prescribed time, the complaint shall be considered settled at the preceding
step.

Level 1

The complainant shall first meet informally with his/her supervisor. A complaint regarding
discrimination away from the school site should be discussed informally with the complainant's
supervisor. If the complainant's concerns are not clear or cannot be resolved through informal
discussion, the supervisor shall prepare, within 10 working days, a written summary of his/her
meeting(s) with the complainant. This report shall be made available to the nondiscrimination
coordinator (coordinator) designated by the Board of Trustees in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment.

Level II

If a complaint cannot be resolved to the satisfaction of the complainant at Level I, he/she may
submit a formal written complaint to the coordinator within 10 working days of his/her attempt
to resolve the complaint informally. The written complaint shall include the following:

1. The complainant's name, address and telephone number

2. The name and work location of the district staff member who committed the alleged
violation

3. A description of the alleged discriminatory act(s) or omission(s)

4. The discriminatory basis alleged

Sl A specific description of the time, place, nature, participants in and witnesses to the

alleged violation
6. Other pertinent information which may assist in investigating and resolving the complaint
7. The complainant's signature or that of his/her representative

The coordinator shall assign a staff member to assist the complainant with this writing if such
help is needed. The coordinator shall respond to the complaint in writing within 10 working
days.

The coordinator shall conduct any investigation necessary to respond to the complaint, including
discussion with the complainant, person(s) involved, appropriate staff members and students, and
review of the Level I report and all other relevant documents. If a response from third parties is
necessary, the coordinator may designate up to 10 additional working days for investigation of
the complaint.

Level 111



If the matter is not resolved at Level II, either party may file a written appeal to the Board within
10 working days after receiving the Level III response. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall provide the Board with all information presented at previous levels.

The Board shall grant the hearing request for the next regular Board meeting for which the
matter can be placed on the agenda. Any complaint against a district employee shall be
addressed in closed session in accordance with law. The Board shall render its decision within
10 working days.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

The Board may appoint a hearing panel to review the complaint and previous decisions and
make recommendations to the Board. The panel shall hear the appeal and render its decision
within 10 working days.

Other Remedies

Complainants may appeal the Board's action to the California Department of Education. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that complainants are informed that
injunctions, restraining orders and other civil law remedies may also be available to them. This
information shall be published with the district's nondiscrimination complaint procedures and
included in any related notices. (Education Code 262.3)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

GOVERNMENT CODE

12920-12921 Nondiscrimination

12940-12948 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices, generally
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

621-634 Age Discrimination in Employment Act

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2001d-2001d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964
2001e-2001e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2001h-2-2001h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

Management Resources:
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION



Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, March, 1999

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS
GENERAL

Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January, 1999

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

OCR: http://www.ed.gov/offices/fOCR

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Reasonable Accommodation

AR 4032
Personnel
Definitions

Disability, with respect to an individual, is defined as any of the following: (Government Code
12926; 29 CFR 1630.2)

1. A physical or mental impairment that limits one or more of the major life activities
2. A record of such an impairment
3. Being regarded as having such an impairment

Limits shall be determined without regard to mitigating measures such as medications, assistive
devices, prosthetics or reasonable accommodations, unless the mitigating measure itself limits a
major life activity. (Government Code 12926)

Essential functions are the fundamental job duties of the position the individual with a disability
holds or desires. The term does not include the marginal functions of the position. (29 CFR
1630.2)

Reasonable accommodations that an employer may need to provide in connection with
modifications to the work environment or adjustments in how and when a job is performed that
enable an individual with a disability to enjoy equal employment opportunities include, but are
not limited to: (29 CFR 1630.2)

1. Making existing facilities accessible and usable
2 Restructuring the job duties

8l Offering part-time or modified work schedules
4. Acquiring or modifying equipment or devices
Sk Changing tests, training materials or policies

6. Providing qualified readers or interpreters

7. Reassigning the employee to a vacant position



Qualified individual with a disability means an individual with a disability who satisfies the
requisite skill, experience, education and other job-related requirements of the employment
position and who, with or without reasonable accommodation, can perform the essential
functions of such position. (29 CFR 1630.2)

Undue hardship is a determination based on an individualized assessment of current
circumstances that shows that a specific reasonable accommodation would cause significant
difficulty or expense. A determination of undue hardship should be based on several factors,
including: (29 CFR 1630.2)

1. The nature and net cost of the accommodation needed, taking into consideration the
availability of tax credits and deductions and/or outside funding

2. The overall financial resources of the facility making the reasonable accommodation, the
number of persons employed at this facility, the effect on expenses and resources of the facility,
or the impact on the operations of the facility

3. The overall financial resources, size, number of employees, and the number, type and
location of facilities of the district

4. The type of operation of the district, including the structure and functions of the
workforce, the geographic separateness, and the administrative or fiscal relationship of the
facility involved in making the accommodation

5. The impact of the accommodation on the operation of the facility, including the impact
on the ability of other employees to perform their duties and the impact on the facility's ability to
conduct business.

Requests for Reasonable Accommodation
The district designates the position specified in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment as
the coordinator of its efforts to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and to

investigate any and all related complaints.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

When requesting reasonable accommodation, the employee or employee's representative shall
inform the employee's supervisor that he/she needs a change at work for a reason related to a

medical condition.

When requesting reasonable accommodation during the hiring process, a job applicant shall
inform the coordinator that he/she will need a reasonable accommodation for the process.

When the disability and/or the need for accommodation is not obvious, the coordinator may ask



the employee to supply reasonable documentation about his/her disability. In requesting this
documentation, the coordinator shall specify the types of information that are being

sought about the employee's condition, the employee's functional limitations and the need for
reasonable accommodation. The employee may be asked to sign a limited release allowing the
district to submit a list of specific questions to the health care or vocational professional.

If the documentation submitted by the employee does not specify the existence of a qualifying
disability and explain the need for reasonable accommodation, the district may require the
employee to submit to an examination by a health care professional selected and paid for by the
district.

Upon receiving a request to reasonably accommodate a qualified employee with a disability, the
coordinator shall:

1. Determine the essential functions of the job

2 Engage in an informal, interactive process with the employee to review the request for
accommodation, identify the precise limitations resulting from the disability, identify potential
means for providing accommodation, and assess their effectiveness

3. Develop a plan for reasonable accommodation which is effective and allows the
employee to perform the essential functions of the job or to gain equal access to a benefit or
privilege of employment and does not impose undue hardship on the district

To qualify for a job, an individual shall not pose a significant risk of substantial harm to
himself/herself or others in the workplace which cannot be eliminated or reduced by reasonable
accommodation. (29 CFR 1630.2)

The determination of whether an individual poses a significant risk of substantial harm to
himself/herself or others shall be made on a case-by-case basis and shall be based on objective,
factual evidence, taking into consideration the duration of the risks, the nature and severity of the
potential harm, the likelihood that the potential harm will occur and the imminence of potential
harm. (29 CFR 1630.2)

The coordinator may confer with the district's medical advisor and/or other district staff before
making a final decision as to the accommodation.

Reasonable Accommodation Committee

The coordinator shall take steps to ensure the confidentiality of information related to medical
conditions.

Appeal Process

Any appeal for reasonable accommodation shall be considered a complaint concerning



discrimination in employment and may be taken to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the
district's procedure for such complaints.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

701-794e Vocational Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act, especially:
35.107 Designation of employee

36.101-36.608 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disability by public facilities
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

1630.2 Direct threat

COURT DECISIONS

Colmenares v. Braemar Country Club, Inc., 2003 Cal. LEXIS 1131
Chevron USA v. Echazabal, (2002) 536 U.S .73, 122 S.Ct. 2045
US Airways, Inc. v. Barnett, (2002) 535 U.S., 122 S.Ct. 1516

Management Resources:

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, October 2002

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Criminal Record Check

AR 4112.5
Personnel

Applicants for Employment

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that each person to be employed submits
fingerprints, either electronically through the Live Scan system or on fingerprint identification
cards, for processing by the Department of Justice. If the district is using the Live Scan system,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall also provide the applicant with a Live Scan
request form and a list of nearby Live Scan locations.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that no person is hired in a position
requiring certification qualifications or supervising positions requiring certification qualifications
who has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as listed in Penal Code 667.5(c) or
1192.7(c), unless that person has obtained a certificate of rehabilitation and a pardon.

(Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

However, a certificated employee may be hired by the district, without obtaining a criminal
record summary, if that employee became a permanent employee of another school district as of
October 1, 1997. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

Temporary Certificate of Clearance

Before issuing a temporary certificate of clearance to an applicant whose credential is being
processed, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall obtain a criminal record summary from
the Department of Justice. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not issue a temporary
certificate of clearance if the applicant has been convicted of a violent or serious felony, unless
the applicant has obtained a certificate of rehabilitation and pardon. (Education Code 44332,
44332.5, 44332.6)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may issue a temporary certificate of clearance without
obtaining a criminal record summary to an employee currently and continuously employed by a
district within the county who is serving under a valid credential and has applied for a renewal of
that credential or for an additional credential. (Education Code 44332.6)



The Superintendent/Principal or designee may issue a temporary certificate of clearance to a
person who has been convicted of a serious felony that is not also a violent felony, if that person
can prove to the sentencing court of the offense in question, by clear and convincing evidence,
that he/she has been rehabilitated for the purposes of school employment for at least one year.
(Education Code 44332.6)

Subsequent Arrest Notification

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall request subsequent arrest notification from the
Department of Justice as provided under Penal Code 11105.2. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)

Current Employees

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not retain in employment any current certificated
employee who is a temporary employee, substitute employee or probationary employee serving
before March 15 of the employee's second probationary year if he/she has been convicted of a
violent or serious felony. (Education Code 44830.1)

Upon notification by the Department of Justice of such conviction, the Superintendent/Principal
or designee shall immediately place that employee on leave without pay. (Education Code
44830.1)

When the district receives written electronic notification of the fact of conviction from the
Department of Justice, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall terminate that employee
without regard to any other procedure for termination specified in the Education Code or district
procedures, unless that employee has received a certificate of rehabilitation and a pardon.
(Education Code 44830.1)

If the employee challenges the Department of Justice record and the Department of Justice
withdraws in writing its notification, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall immediately
reinstate that employee with full restoration of salary and benefits for the period of time from the
suspension without pay to the reinstatement. (Education Code 44830.1)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44010 Sex offense

44332 Temporary certificate

44332.5 Registering certificates by certain districts

44332.6 Criminal record check, county board of education

44346.1 Applicants for credential, conviction of a violent or serious felony
44830.1 Certificated employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony



44830.2 Certificated employees; interagency agreement

44836 Conviction of a sex offense

45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
45125 Use of personal identification cards to ascertain conviction of crime
45125.01 Classified employees; interagency agreements

45125.5 Automated records check

45126 Duty of Department of Justice to furnish information

PENAL CODE

667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms

1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

11105.2 Subsequent arrest notification

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 11

703 Release of criminal offender record information

708 Destruction of criminal offender record information

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

Department of Justice/Attorney General's Office: http://www.caag.state.ca.us/app
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Personnel Files

AR 4112.6
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall maintain personnel files for all current
employees. All personnel files are confidential and shall be available only to the employee,
persons authorized by the employee and those authorized by the Superintendent/Principal or
designee. Official employee files shall be maintained at the district office. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine the types of information to be included and
shall process all material to be placed in a personnel file.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
The contents of all persormel files shall be kept in strict confidence by any authorized reviewer.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

Personnel files shall be reviewed and replaced within the shortest time possible. In no case shall
a personnel file be left unattended or left unfiled overnight.

Placement of Material in Personnel Files

Any person who places written material or drafts written material for placement in an employee's
file shall sign the material and signify the date of placement.

When an employee is asked to sign any material that is to be placed in his/her file, it is with the
understanding that his/her signature signifies only that he/she has read the material and does not
necessarily indicate agreement with its contents.

Any request by an employee to include materials in his/her personnel file must be approved by
the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

A certificated employee may initiate a written reaction or response to his/her performance
evaluation and that response shall become a permanent attachment to the employee's personnel
file. (Education Code 44663)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)



Derogatory Information

Information of a derogatory nature shall not be entered into an employee's personnel file unless
and until the employee is given notice and an opportunity to review and comment on that
information. Such a review shall take place during normal business hours. The

employee shall be released from duty for this purpose without a salary reduction. The employee
may enter his/her own comments and have them attached to the derogatory statement.
(Education Code 44031)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

File Review by Employee

The contents of personnel records relating to the employee's performance or to any grievance
concerning the employee shall be made available to the employee at reasonable intervals and at
reasonable times. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not be required to make such
records available at a time when the employee is required to render services to the district, unless
the employee is required to view the file where it is stored. (Labor Code 1198.5; Education
Code 44031)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall do one of the following: (Labor Code 1198.5)

1. Keep a copy of each employee's personnel records at the place where the employee
reports to work

2. Make the employee's personnel records available at the place where the employee reports
to work within a reasonable period of time following an employee's request

3. Permit the employee to inspect the personnel records at the location where the district
stores the personnel records, with no loss of compensation to the employee

Any employee wishing to inspect his/her personnel record shall contact the
Superintendent/Principal or designee.

With the exceptions noted below, all personnel records related to the employee's performance or
to any grievance concerning the employee shall be made available for inspection by the
employee. Noncredentialed employees shall have access to any numerical scores obtained as
result of written examinations. (Education Code 44031)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not be required to make available to the
employee: (Labor Code 1198.5, Education Code 44031)



1. Records relating to the investigation of a possible criminal offense
2 Letters of reference

3. Ratings, reports or records that were obtained prior to the employee's employment,
prepared by identifiable examination committee members, or obtained in connection with a
promotional examination

(cf. 4112.41/4212.41/4312.41 - Employee Drug Testing)
(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)

The employee may be accompanied by a representative of the employee's choice while
reviewing the record.

Inspection shall take place in the presence of the Superintendent/Principal or designee. All
reviews of personnel records shall be recorded, including the date and time the file was reviewed
and the name and title of the person(s) present during the review.

In no instance shall any material be removed from the records. Requests for copies of material in
a personnel record must be made in writing.

File Review by Management and Board

Management personnel or district legal counsel with a valid "right to know" or "need to know"
may, with the Superintendent/Principal or designee's authorization, review an employee's
personnel file.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

Board members are not individually allowed to request and access personnel files but the Board
may request pertinent information from an employee's file in cases of personnel action.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35253 Regulations to destroy records

44031 Personnel file contents and inspection

44663 Performance appraisals and related materials
GOVERNMENT CODE

3305-3306 District police officers; personnel files
6254.3 Disclosure of home address and phone number
LABOR CODE

1198.5 Inspection of personnel files

PENAL CODE



11165.14 Report of investigation of child abuse complaint
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

16020-16022 Records, general provisions

16023-16027 Retention of records

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Cal. Atty. Gen., Indexed Letter, no. IL 75-73 (June 6, 1975)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Employment References

BP 4112.61
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall process all requests for references, letters of
recommendation, or information about the reasons for separation regarding all district employees
other than himself/herself. All letters of recommendation to be issued on behalf of the district
for current or former employees must be approved by the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

At his/her discretion, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may refuse to give a
recommendation. Any recommendation he/she gives shall provide a careful, truthful and
complete account of the employee's job performance and qualifications.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 - Termination Agreements)

Legal Reference:

LABOR CODE

1050-1054 Reemployment privileges

CIVIL CODE

47 Privileged communication

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

527.3 Labor disputes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80332 Professional candor and honesty in letters or memoranda of employment
recommendation

COURT DECISIONS

Randi W. v. Muroc Joint Unified School District et al., (1997) 14 Cal. 4th 1066

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Employment References

AR 4112.61
Personnel

No certificated employee shall write or sign any letter or memorandum which intentionally omits
significant facts, or which states as facts matters which the writer does not know of his/her own
knowledge to be true, relating to the professional qualifications or personal fitness to perform
certificated services of any person who the writer knows will use the letter or memorandum to
obtain professional employment. (5 CCR, Section 80332)

No certificated employee shall agree to provide a positive letter of recommendation which
misrepresents facts as a condition of another employee's resigning or withdrawing action against
the district. (5 CCR, Section 80332)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Employment Of Relatives

BP 4112.8
Personnel

The Board of Trustees desires to maximize staff and community confidence in district hiring,
promotion, and other employment decisions by promoting practices that are free of conflicts of
interest or the appearance of impropriety.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board prohibits the appointment of any person to a position for which his/her relative
maintains management, supervisory, evaluation, or promotion responsibilities and prohibits an
employee from participating in any decision that singularly applies to any of his/her relatives.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

For purposes of this policy, relative includes the individual's spouse, domestic partner, parents,
grandparents, great-grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters,
aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse or domestic
partner.

In addition, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may determine, on a case-by-case basis,
whether to appoint a person to a position in the same department or facility as an employee with
whom he/she maintains a personal relationship when that relationship has the potential to create
(1) an adverse impact on supervision, safety, security, or morale of other district employees or
(2) a conflict of interest for the individuals involved which is greater because of their relationship
than it would be for another person.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

An employee shall notify his/her supervisor within 30 days of any change in his/her
circumstances that may constitute a violation of this policy.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE



35107 School district employees

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections, benefits under the law; registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE

1090-1098 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers

12940 Unlawful employment practices

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7292.0-7292.6 Marital status discrimination, especially:

7292.5 Employee selection

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Institute for Local Government: http://www.cacities.org/index.jsp?zone=ilsg

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Employee Notifications

AR 4112.9
Personnel

The district shall provide employees with the following notifications and shall obtain signed
acknowledgments that the notifications were received when so required by law or by district
policy or regulations.

Acknowledgments Required by Law

1. Legal obligation to report known or suspected instances of child abuse

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2 Oath or affirmation of allegiance required of public employees

(cf. 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)

3. Hepatitis B vaccine declination

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)

4, The district's school bus driver drug and alcohol testing policy, regulations and related
information

(cf. 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)
5. Notice of release from position requiring an administrative or supervisory credential
(cf. 4313.2 - Demotion/Reassignment)

6. The classified employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location,
duty hours and prescribed workweek

(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

7. Information about certificated employee membership in the State Teachers' Retirement
System

Acknowledgments Not Required by Law

1. The district's drug- and alcohol-free workplace



(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)

2. The district's nonsmoking policy

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

3 Prohibition of sexual harassment

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

4. The certificated employee's employment status and salary
(cf. 4112.1 - Contracts)

S State disability insurance rights and benefits

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

6. Certificated employee evaluations

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

7. Requirements and information pertinent to emergency teaching or specialist permit
applicants

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
8. Notice of layoff

(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)
(cf. 4217.3 - Layoff/Rehire)

9. Derogatory information to be placed in personnel file
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
10.  Exhaustion of classified employee's paid leave

(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)
(cf. 4261.11 - Industrial Accident/Illness Leave)

11.  Notice of charges related to disciplinary action

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)



12. Notice of intention to dismiss

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

13.  Students whose actions could constitute grounds for suspension or expulsion, except for
possession or use of tobacco

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

231.5 Sexual harassment policy

22455.5 STRS information to potential members

22515 Irrevocable election to join STRS

44031 Personnel file contents, inspection

44663 Evaluation and assessment; copy to certificated employee
44916 Written statement of employment status

44940.5-44941 Notification of suspension and intent to dismiss
44949 Cause, notice and right to hearing

44951 Continuation in position unless notified

44955 Reduction in number of employees

45113 Notification of charges

45117 Notice of layoff

45169 Employee salary data

45192 Industrial and accident leave

45195 Additional leave

49079 Notification to teacher

GOVERNMENT CODE

3100-3109 Oath or affirmation of allegiance

8355 Certification of drug-free workplace, including notification
PENAL CODE

11166.5 Employment; statement of knowledge of duty to report
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

2613 Notice of rights and benefits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80026.1 Information to applicants

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

5193 California bloodborne pathogens standard

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 49

382.601 Controlled substance and alcohol use and testing notifications

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Employee Notifications

E 41129
Personnel

***Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law requires be provided to employees.
Unless otherwise indicated, code numbers below refer to Education Code sections. ***

I. To All Employees

When/Whom to Notify: At the beginning of school year or upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 231.5, Government Code 12950, 2 CCR 11023
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11
Subject: The district's policy on sexual harassment, legal remedies, complaints

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Education Code 17612

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.2

Subject: Use of pesticide product, active ingredients, Internet address to access information

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to implementing year-round schedule
Legal Code: Education Code 37616

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on year-round program

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to implementing block schedule
Legal Code: Education Code 46162

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on block schedule

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4622

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 1312.3 BP 3260

Subject: Uniform complaint procedures, appeals, civil law remedies, coordinator, complaints
about student fees and local control and accountability plan

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 1126

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4136/4236/4336

Subject: Prohibition of activities that are inconsistent, incompatible, in conflict with, or inimical
to duties; discipline; appeal



When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Government Code 3102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3
Subject: Oath or affirmation of allegiance required of public employees

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 8355; 41 USC 8102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4020, BP 4159/4259/4359

Subject: District's drug- and alcohol-free workplace; actions that will be taken if violated,;
available employee assistance programs

When/Whom to Notify: Upon placement of automated external defibrillator (AED) in school,
and annually thereafter

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1797.796

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5141

Subject: Proper use of AED; location of all AEDs on campus

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, if the district receives Tobacco-Use Prevention
Education funds

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104420

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3513.3

Subject: District's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 120875, 120880

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43
Subject: AIDS and hepatitis B, including methods to prevent exposure

When/Whom to Notify: To covered employees and former employees

Legal Code: Labor Code 2800.2

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Availability of COBRA/Cal-COBRA continuation and conversion coverage; statement
encouraging careful examination of options before declining coverage

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment or by end of first pay period

Legal Code: Labor Code 3551

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1

Subject: Workers' compensation benefits, how to obtain medical care, role of primary physician,
form for reporting personal physician/chiropractor

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Penal Code 11165.7, 11166.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5141.4

Subject: Status as a mandated reporter of child abuse, reporting obligations, confidentiality
rights, copy of law



When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment, and when employee goes on leave for specified
reasons

Legal Code: Unemployment Insurance Code 2613

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Disability insurance rights and benefits

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees via employee handbook, or to each new employee
Legal Code: 2 CCR 11096, 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Benefits through Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and California Family Rights
Act (CFRA); obligation to provide 30 days' notice of need for leave when possible

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees and job applicants

Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.8, 106.9

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 0410, BP 4030

Subject: District's policy on nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: 40 CFR 763.84, 763.93

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514

Subject: Availability of asbestos management plan; any inspections, response actions or
post-response actions planned or in progress

II. To Certificated Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To eligible certificated employees in a timely manner, and to part-time
and substitute certificated employees within 30 days of hire

Legal Code: Education Code 22455.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4121

Subject: Criteria for membership in retirement system; right to elect membership at any time

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment of a retired certificated individual
Legal Code: Education Code 22461

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.14/4317.14

Subject: Postretirement earnings limitation or employment restriction

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees

Legal Code: Education Code 35171

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115, BP 4315
Subject: District regulations related to performance evaluations

When/Whom to Notify: 30 days before last day of school year for instructional staff, or by June
30 for noninstructional certificated staff, in any year in which employee is evaluated

Legal Code: Education Code 44663

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115

Subject: Copy of employee's evaluation



When/Whom to Notify: To a certificated employee with unsatisfactory evaluation
Legal Code: Education Code 44664

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115

Subject: Notice and description of the unsatisfactory performance

When/Whom to Notify: By May 30, if district elects to issue reemployment notices to
certificated employees

Legal Code: Education Code 44842

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1

Subject: Request to notify district of intent to remain in service for the following school year;
copy of law

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 44916

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1, AR 4121
Subject: Employment status and salary

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in district with ADA of 250 or more, by
March 15 of employee's second consecutive year of employment

Legal Code: Education Code 44929.21

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.6

Subject: Whether or not employee is reelected for next school year

When/Whom to Notify: When certificated employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause
Legal Code: Education Code 44934

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4, AR 4118

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights; intent to dismiss or suspend 30
days after notice

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with unprofessional conduct
Legal Code: Education Code 44938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of deficiency and opportunity to correct

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, within 10 days of entry of judgment in proceedings

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss 30 days from notice

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees 30 days prior to dismissal, or not later than
March 15 for second- year probationary employees

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Reasons for dismissal and opportunity to appeal



When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in districts with less than 250 ADA, before
notice of nonreelection but no later than March 15, with final notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Recommendation of nonreelection notice for reason other than personnel reduction;
statement of reasons upon request

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 when necessary to reduce certificated personnel, with final
notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44949, 44955

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4117.3

Subject: Reasons for personnel reduction and employees' right to hearing; final notice of Board
decision re: termination

When/Whom to Notify: On or before June 30, to temporary employee who served 75 percent of
school year but will be released

Legal Code: Education Code 44954

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4121

Subject: District's decision not to reelect employee for following school year

When/Whom to Notify: To teacher, when student engages in or is reasonably suspected of
specified acts

Legal Code: Education Code 49079

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4158/4258/4358

Subject: Student has committed specified act that constitutes ground for suspension or expulsion

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee upon change in employment status due to
alleged misconduct or while allegation is pending

Legal Code: 5 CCR 80303

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.7

Subject: Contents of state regulation re: report to Commission on Teacher Credentialing

When/Whom to Notify: To teachers when school is identified for Title I program improvement
restructuring

Legal Code: 20 USC 6316

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 0520.2

Subject: School identified for restructuring opportunity to comment and participate

III. To Classified Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, in merit system district

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss in 30 days



When/Whom to Notify: When classified employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause, in
nonmerit district

Legal Code: Education Code 45113

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees, at least 60 days prior to layoff, or by April 29
if specially funded program is expiring at end of school year

Legal Code: Education Code 45117

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4217.3

Subject: Notice of layoff and reemployment rights

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees upon employment and upon each change in
classification

Legal Code: Education Code 45169

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4212

Subject: Employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location, duty hours,
prescribed workweek

When/Whom to Notify: To classified permanent employee whose leave is exhausted
Legal Code: Education Code 45192, 45195

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4261.1, AR 4261.11

Subject: Exhaustion of leave, opportunity to request additional leave

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers and school activity bus drivers prior to expiration
of specified documents

Legal Code: 13 CCR 1234

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3542

Subject: Expiration date of driver's license, driver's certificate and medical certificate; need to be
renewed

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers and school activity bus drivers upon employment
and at least one per year thereafter

Legal Code: 13 CCR 2480

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3542

Subject: Limitations on vehicle idling; consequences of not complying

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers, prior to district drug testing program and
thereafter upon employment

Legal Code: 49 CFR 382.601

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42

Subject: Explanation of federal requirements for drug testing program and district's policy

IV. To Administrative/Supervisory Personnel



When/Whom to Notify: To deputy, associate, or assistant superintendent or senior manager of
classified service, at least 45 days before expiration of contract

Legal Code: Education Code 35031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4312.1

Subject: Decision not to reelect or reemploy upon expiration of contract or term

When/Whom to Notify: Upon request by administrative or supervisory employee transferred to
teaching position

Legal Code: Education Code 44896

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Statement of the reasons for the release or reassignment

V. To Individual Employees Under Special Circumstances

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 to employee who may be released/reassigned the
following school year

Legal Code: Education Code 44951

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Notice that employee may be released or reassigned the following school year

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to placing derogatory information in personnel file
Legal Code: Education Code 44031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6

Subject: Notice of derogatory information, opportunity to review and comment

When/Whom to Notify: 24 hours before Board meets in closed session to hear complaints or
charges against employee

Legal Code: Government Code 54957

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BB 9321

Subject: Employee's right to have complaints/charges heard in open session

When/Whom to Notify: Notice or training to employee with access to confidential information
Legal Code: Government Code 54963

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23

Subject: Law prohibiting disclosure of confidential information obtained in closed session

When/Whom to Notify: Within one day of work-related injury or victimization of crime at
workplace

Legal Code: Labor Code 3553, 5401

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1

Subject: Potential eligibility for workers' compensation benefits, claim form

When/Whom to Notify: Within five days of employee's request for family care and medical
leave

Legal Code: 2 CCR 11049, 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8



Subject: Whether or not employee is eligible for FMLA leave

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee with exposure to bloodborne pathogens, upon initial
employment and at least annually thereafter

Legal Code: 8 CCR 3204, 5193

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42

Subject: The existence, location, and availability of exposure and medical records; person
responsible for maintaining and providing access to records; right to access records

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee assigned to a work area where hazardous chemicals
are present, upon initial assignment and upon new exposure situation

Legal Code: 8 CCR 5191

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.1

Subject: Location and availability of chemical hygiene plan, exposure limits, signs and
symptoms of exposure, location of reference material

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee who may be exposed to hazardous substance in the
work area, upon initial assignment and when new hazard is introduced into work area

Legal Code: 8 CCR 5194

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.1

Subject: Any presence of hazardous substances in the work area, location and availability of
hazard communication program, new material safety data sheet, employee rights

When/Whom to Notify: To employee eligible for military leave

Legal Code: 38 USC 4334

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.5/4261.5/4361.5
Subject: Notice of rights, benefits, and obligations under military leave

When/Whom to Notify: Whenever notice of eligibility for FMLA is provided to employee
Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Rights and responsibilities re: use of FMLA; consequence of failure to meet obligations

When/Whom to Notify: Within five days of receiving information to determine if leave qualifies
for FMLA

Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Designation of leave as FMLA or non-FMLA; any requirement to use paid leave; any
requirement for fitness- for-duty certification; any subsequent changes in designation notice.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Original Budget 06/17/2020
Narrative

1. Kashia will remain a necessary small school
2. Enrollment is estimated to be approximately 12 students
3. ADA (Average Daily Attendance) is estimated at 9

Revenues:

1. 80xx - State Aid is budgeted at 7.92% reduction — State budget not approved as of
board packet preparation and expect this number to be adjusted at the 45 day budget
updates

2. 80xx - Property taxes budgeted with a 2% increase

3. 81-83xx - Federal revenue decreased slightly due to Impact Grant amount not set

4. 85-87xx - Local revenue budgeted at 2019-20 estimated amounts

Expenditures:
1. 1xxx - One full time classroom teacher at Step 1
2. 1xxx - One .4 FTE (two day a week) RSP (special education teacher)
3. 2xxx - One 4 hour per day classroom aide
4. 2xxx - One hour and a half per day custodian
5. 2xxx - One hour and a half per day food service
6. 2xxx — Supplemental business manager
7. 2xxx — Board Stipends
8. 3xxx — Payroll benefits at 2019-20 rates
9. 3xxx — STRS at 16.15% (16.02 in 21/22; 18.1in 22/23; 18.1in 23/24)
10. 3xxx — PERS at 20.7% (22.84 in 21/22; 25.5 in 22/23; 26.2 in 23/24)
11. 3xxx — Medical capped at RESIG’s lowest rate for EE only

Ju—y
N

. 4xxx — Decreased due to one-time expenditures in 2019-20
13. 5xxx — Superintendent/Principal services from SCOE

14. 5xxx — Decrease RSP travel

15. 5xxx — Other utilities and services budgeted at 2019-20 levels
16. 6xxx — No Capital Outlay projects expected in 2020-21



Kashia Elementary July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2020 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

E This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127,
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Kashia School District Place: Kashia School District
Date: June 01, 2020 Date: June 10, 2020
Time: 04:00 PM
Adoption Date:
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Patti Pomplin Telephone: 707-321-5849
Title: Business Manager ) E-mail: ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS - ] ~ Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the |
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/10/2020 11:59 AM



Kashia Elementary

July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) e ] _Met  Met
2 Enroliment Enrolliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
|4 | Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is n/a
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues | Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X

subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/10/2020 11:59 AM



Kashia Elementary July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? n/a
+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657? n/a
+ Ifyes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? “nla |
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
'S8 | Status of Labor  Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements + Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) n/a
S9 Local Control and * Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or e .
Accountability Plan (LCAP) an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
* Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: Jun 17. 2020
| S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary T
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are |
Impacting District impacting the district's enrolliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enrollment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 3 of 4 Printed

: 6/10/2020 11:59 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) B - ~__No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office Il
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/10/2020 11:59 AM



NV 6%:6 0202/6/9 ‘PoUld

| abed

(0Z02/01/50 ASY) B-pUN] 18114
0'1°020 - 91em0s Buinoday feoueuly SOVS
voneanp3 Jo 1daq eluloieD

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3ISN/SIDINOS ONIONYNI YIHLO "IVLOL (¥
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnguiuod (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9. sasn (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 s801n0g (B
$9SM/S32IN0S J2Yl10 AN
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 629.-009. NQ siagysues] (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0068 ul ssaysuel] (e
sJajsuel] punualyl (|
S3SN/SIOUNOS ONIDNVYNIA ¥IHLO 'd
%6'96- 00€91C 000 00€9t'¢ 00%50°0L 000 00%50°0Z (69 - §¥) S3SN ANV SADUNOS ONIONVYNIL
Y3HLO Y0439 SIUNLIANIAXI HIA0
S3ANNIAIY 40 (ADNIIDI43Q) $S39X3 D
%8 00807 16E 00°005°¢Zt 00806892 00%05'19€ 00Z£9'821 00'2.87¢C S3YNLIONIIX3 TIVLOL (6
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66£2-00€L 180D 1031ipu| JO sIgysuel| - 0BING J8YO (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66¥.-00%. (s1s0D
6622-001L J0811py| jo sigysues | Buipnjoxa) 0BINQ JaWO (2
{%0001- | 000 000 000 0099%'+2 000 00°99%'¥2 6669-0009 Aepno jended (9
%L G- 00695102 00GBE Gy 0008195} 00GEECIT 00°9€¥'8S 00'668°€5} 6666-0005 sainyipuadx3 BunessdQ Jaui0 pue seoILS (G
%¥ G2 00tr. 81 00'v6Z¢ 00°05¥ 91 006Z1'S¢ 00'851L 00'L26'L1L 666¥-000% sa)ddng pue syoog (¢
%G°L9 00008'G¥ 00°86€ 8 0020¥'22 00°eve’Le 00°Z¥E 6} 00°966'L 666£-000€ spjeuag aakojdwi3 (g
A 00/2€%G 0088691 00'6EE°/E 000970 00001 ¢¥ 00°0%5'82 6662-000¢ ssuees payisse|d (Z
%809¢y | 002260 00°GEY'68 00°LE5°1€ 001651 001651 000 6661-0001 SeuB[EeS pajeoyiua) (1
S34NLIANIdX3 9
[%88- 00°12G°€6¢E 00°005°Cet 00'}20°1L2 00855 L€V 0072£982) 00'926°20¢ S3INNIATY WLOL (G
%G 0 00000804 00000700} 000008 00006201 00'GL0°00+ 00'Gz¥'L 66/8-0098 snuaAay (207 48O (¥
%1°99- 00°00€C 00°00€'L 0070001 00't6.°9 00°6Z¥'S 0069 6658-00€8 anuaAsy el JBYI0 (¢
%L G- 00002796 0000212 00°000°G. 0026071} 00'821°ee 0096°06 6628-0018 anuaAdy [e1epa (2
%6'L- 001207281 000 001207281 002L1°€0C 000 002LL'€0Z 6608-0108 $92In0S 4407 (1
S3INN3AIY 'V
429 ()] 3) (@) D) (a {v) sapod Sap02 82IN0say uonduosaq|
uwnjo) 3+ @02 pajolisay pajousalun qa+V°102 pajoLsay pajoulsalun 109[q0
Ha % pung |ejo) pund [ej0)
12bpng 12-0202 sjenioy pajewnss 02-6102
103[q0 Aq sa1myipuadx3
10 wJo4 pajolIsay pue pajuIsalun Auno) ewouog
0000000 8880. 6% pun4 [e1ausg) Aejuswa|] eiysey|

196png | Ainp



WY 6¥:6 0202/6/9 :PauLd ¢z obed (020Z/01/€0 A9Y) e-puny a4
0'1°0202 - 8iemyos Bunpoday jepueuld SOVS
uoyeonp3 o idaq elusofied
[%50 00866052 000 00866'052 00°G€8'6¥C 000 00°GER6¥C 0626 JUNOWY pajeliaoIdaeu/peubisseun
%b'L 000000 000 00°000°0L 0000069 000 00°000°69 68.6 SONUIBHEOUN OIWOUOIT JO} SAIISTY
pajeudoisddeun/paubisseun (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 08.6 sswubissy 12ul0
paubissy (p
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0926 sjuswiWWo) JBY0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 06.6 swawebueny UOKeZ||IGEIS
pasjiwwo) (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0v.6 pajousay (q
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6146 S1BYIO IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €16 swa}| pledatd
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLi6 sal01g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 116 Uysed Buinjonay
a|qepuadsuop (e
ooueleg pun4 Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)
%L0 00'866'0Z¢ 000 00°866°02¢ 00°GE8'8LE 000 00°GE8'8LE (814 +3) 0g sunr ‘eouejeg Buipug (g
%2 82 00'GE8'8LE 000 00'GE8'81LE 00'18.'8%C 000 00°+8L78%C (P14 + 214) soueleg Buluuibag pajsnipy (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6.6 sjusLaeIsay Jaylo (p
%Z 8¢ 00°GE8'8LE 000 00GES8LE 00'18.°8¥C 000 00°18L'8%2 (q14 +e14) paupny - L Anr jo sy (2
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 €616 swusuisnipy §pny (q
%Z 82 00°6E8°8LE 000 00°GER8LE 00'18.°8%C 000 00°18L78¥%C 1646 paypneun - | Anr Jo sy (e
aoueleg pun4 Buuuibag (|
S3AY3S3Y ‘IONVIVE ANNA '3
[%6796- 00€9l¢ 000 00€9l¢C 00500 000 00'%50°0L (¥a + 2) IONVIVE
AaNN4d NI (3SVY3¥93Q) 3SVIAONI 1IN 3|
4290 [E)) @ (a) [6)) a v) sapod $3p0Y 92IN0SAY uonduasag
uwnjod 3+Q°109 pajolsay pajaLnsaiun g+ Y02 pojaLsay pajoLsalufn 199[qQ
Had % pung|ejo] pund [g30]
19bpng 12-0202 s|enjoy pajewyss 0z-61.02
108Iq0 Aq sainypuadx3y
10 uuo4 PaloLISaY pue pajoulsalun Auno) ewouos
0000000 8880. 6% pun4 |[BIdusD) Aeluawalg BIysey|

19bpng | AInp



ssao01d uo Bunyiom Jobeuew sseuisng ‘Aflenuue pannbas Mou aJe pue suljuo passaoold mou ale suelb 4v3y.

s1eak a1nny Ul swosul Jo [9A8] 1saybiy ainsus o} pajejdwod Bulsq aie sessaoold pue sjuelb [eiapad,
"aha jnyolem e Buidesy] are am JOMISIP JO INO pue ul Buinow saljiwe; 0} anp suolenoN) Jusw|joiul,
|o0Yos ||ewus AUBSSS29U SB 9NuUiuod,

‘Z1 Woy syuspnis | | o} paddoip Juswijoius Ing ¢1°LL = vVav Ld

Oc-unr-QL

LLGE6E $ LISE6E § LIGc6e 126°€6€ $ 8SS'LEY § 298'89¢ § LEL'IIE § 0¥S98€ § #S8'S6E §
00080} $ 00080} $ 00080} § 00080} $ 00s70F $ (¢iLize) ¢ 1Z8%6v $ G192 L § Sv008 §
ooo'00L  $ ooo‘'c0b $ 00000 $ 000°00L $ SL0'00L $ (syo'ge) $ 60LLE ¢ 659'06 $ 29Z6S S
- $ - $ - $ - $ viv'oL ¢ GBLOL  $ Z9ehL S
000°€ $ 000'¢ $ 000¢ $ 000°¢ $ oiL8'z $ 5L 8 0LL'¢ $ Z9L'6 $ 269'8 $
000'G $ 000'S $ 000°S $ 000°G $ Gl9'P $ 6Le'e ¢ 8/6'¢ $ vS07C $ 618 $
00€9 $ 00¢°9 $ 00¢9 $ 00€°Z $ V6.9 $ cLoLr  § Zsr'9 § IS’z $ ceLsE  §
1[4 $ 1202 ¢ zoL'el  $ 0¥ $
000°L $ 000'L $ 000} $ 000°L $ ¥60°L $ 699 $ L08 § 2891 $ 818'C $
000°G $ 000°S $ 000G $ 000°L $ L9€'G $ 8yz'oL  $ L'y $ €69¢ $ 206°C $
0og $ 0o¢ $ oo¢€ $ oo¢ $ 80¢ $ vzoc ¢ 8ZT'I $ wice $ €pe'8 $
00296 $ 00296 § 00Z°96 $ 002’96 § c60vLL  $ oerell $ 198°€, $§ cev'gs  $ 09661 §
o00'ZL $ 000'ZL $ 000°ZL $ 000'2ZL $ Gzosl  $ org'9lL  $ 88’9l ¢ 9i¥eL ¢ GrLoe  $
000'¥ $ 000'¥ $ 000% $ 000't $ 000'¥ $ o000  $ 000 $¢ 000 $ 000t $
ooc $ 00¢ $ o002 $ 0oc $ €09 $ €L§ $ - $ 6.¥ $ 00z $
s $ - $ - $ - $ - $ €8¢ $ - $ v9L'9 $

o00'sz ¢ 000'6Z $ 000'GL $ 000's. $ Y9606 $ LGE'9SL $ 06L26 ¢ £6'¥e $ 18€18 $
LL0°e8E  § LocgL $  LLOEBL  § LL0°/81 $ cireoc  $ 099°t61 % #2808 $ T89Z8L $ 91508} §
0,92 $ 0£9°L $ 0.9'L $ 1292 $ €9€, $ [44 2V T $ 1LS $
0€0'90L  $ 0€0'v0L $ 0020l $ 620'00L $ vse'ee  $ 8/6'86 $ 9lL'v6 ¢ ¥90'86 $ 82€G6  $
9€0°2 $ 9€0'y $ 9e0'9 $ 12€'8 $ vse'ol  $ 2196 $ gel'iz ¢ ve8'zz  $ 2098 ¢
Glz'19 % G2’ ¢ §2'l9 $ 000°'LL $ lor'z8 ¢ €v9'8. $ €6%9 $ vTL'99 $ G095 $

¥C-€20C €¢-cc0c cc-120¢ 12-020C 02-610C 61-810C ST-L10C L1-910C 9I-S10C

pJemiod 91-GLOgZ SnuaAay

suonosfold JesA BN

6 =1¢c-1e0c

6 = 12-020¢
610l =0¢-610¢
696 = 61-810¢
W6 =8L-L10¢
¢e’L=1/1-910C
€2t =91-GL0¢
Leel =Gl-¥L0C

98'9=vl-€l0C

vav

S3NN3A3Y TV101

TvO0T V101

6.8 ybnosyy ssed 4dsy
6698 UBA
6698 ..Juelb ‘snq ‘yos-aid) osiy
0998 }salajy|
JlVIS TViOol

XXG8 OsIN
0958 Aiepo
0668 Jeysd -up - SY3d/SH1S
0668 $1S0) pajepuei
Jv¥3g3d Tviol

0628 dv3y
0628 p3 uelpu|
0628 Il RLL
1818 OsIN
0L18 wels pedw| O8N
LIWNIT INNIATY TVIO0L

xx08 osIN
108 saxe]
2108 vd3

1108 4497 = Hwir] anusAsy

1ouIsId 10Y0S Blysey



plemio g-GLOZ oNuaAay

pajsnipe aq | - sjeusg ssed jou pip Jebpng sJoussno9 Jad piy 31elS 0} UOKONPRI %Z6"L PAIBWHSS L2/020c
‘pus Jeak Aq paiesio 8q pinoys pue Mainal Japun s1 Y4 T3S 0} PAMO Junowe Jesk Joud xxz1$ ..

81/2102 - 91/510z 40} painidesal ‘ybnoiyj-ssed yd13S 10} SNUBASY 61-8LOZ -«

Jooyos ybiy 0) patonal Sa9IAISS PUB PaNUIJUOOSIP SNUDAS) UBA,

anisqns paigal e buisn ‘padojensp Buieq weiboid ‘sejewnss 4133 e pajebpnq uonesnpa [eoads,
epusjuuadng Aq palojdxa Bulaq aie sjueib mep,

SjuaA8 Juapnjs Joj Juelb e apiroid o} ssujaboy Buryiom ale [equ] pue OLd

suonoaloid Jesx mNnp 10U3SI |0YOS EBIyse)



ootz  $ 00.'i $ 00z'iz $ wrl'gl § 6219z § 2957ie $ 88681 ¢ 199z $ 0i82 $
L6v $ 099 $

00§ $ 00S‘c $ 00SsC $ 009 $ 00.°G ¢ Gl6'c $ Ip¥L $ €evs ¢ (000'p) $
00S°L $ 005t $ 00S°L $ 005t $ osv'lL $ 9ez'l $ /€9 $ o6 $ 8/¢ $
000 $ 000°¢ ¢ o000'c $ 000'¢ $ 090°¢ $ vev'e $ oez'L $ 1/L'G $ = $
0002 $ 000C $ 000°C $ o0SLC $ o0s¢ $ 2le $ 618 $ 86G°¢ $ 12 $
000°L $ 000} $ 000l $ 000} $ o00¢'L $ vov $ /8L $ 989 $ 00v $
000'L $ 000°) ¢ 000'L $ 008 $ 00L°) $ L.0°) $ Gev'l $ Gzc $ 8991 $
0002 $ 000¢C $ 009l $ 0001 $ 6€9'G $ o8lL'c $ 8yl $ 000°I $ - $
00Z‘L $ o002t $ o00¢'L $ o002l $ - $ v66 $ = $ 001 $ = $
00S'9 $ 00s'9 $ 00s‘9 $ v6¥'9 $ 0€9'9 $ 660G $ G66°/ $ 906'6 ¢ evo'y ¢
000'L ¢ o000} $ 000°'L $ 0001 $ = $ 198C $ = $ - $ - $
008°'v9 § S65729 $ 2Zsy'lS $ 008'sy § evelz § 0€86C $ L0661 $ 65902 $ vS6PE g
6,961l ¢ ¢ev.'8l ¢ 068°/L $ 000'Z1L $ 806'G $ 2 $ = $ = $ v61°'9¢ $
L9261 ¢ sel'vl $ oi8cl ¢ 9989 $ 28¢'6 $ €Oy $ 68lL°¢ $ g6lL'c $ 065's $
6LL'O $ 1909 $ 688G $ ¥0l's $ 90.9 ¢ 1£9'C ¢ 12€C $ ¥86°C ¢ 8¢6'L $
ovL'el ¢ o09g'cl $ /18511 $ o00g'LL 3 = $ zoo'0lL $ v09'2 $ 2289 $ = ¢
G6.'€ $ 069°¢ $ 919 $ 0esC $ 08 $ ove'e $ vev'e $ 162y $ oee'c $
00Z'9 $ 0009 $ 00.°G $ 000l $ /192G $ 8¥z'olL $ 69e'y $ 0/9¢ $ co6'C $
clz’es $ €8l1S $ 980°9S $ 12Z€7PS $ 0¥9°0L § 6IS'8Z $ 8209z $ 1£€0¢€ $ S60°¢. $
000°L $ 000°L $ 0001 $ 0001 $ 000l $ 096 $ 0¢6 $ 602 $ 0z. $
008'¥ ¢ 008'% $ 00S'y $ 1EL'Y $ 029l $ - $ 998 $ = $ = 3
008'v $ 008ty $ 008V $ 008y $ 9¢6'l ¢ G.1'G $ 12 $ = $ = $
00Z'vz ¢ 00Z've $ o00zZ've ¢ 00Ccve ¢ 00c¥z ¢ o08e'ce ¢ 6es'oe $ 086'cC $ Gpe9 $
0059 $ 00S'9 $ 0009 $ 806G $ ozl $ = $ * ¢ - $ €.0¢ $
- $ - $ - $ = $ 6.6k ¢ = $ 0g9'c $ 8¥9'9 $ 98L0l $
2/6'9L ¢ €8¥'9L ¢ 985Gl $ 889Vl $ G665'/¢ ¢ - $ - $ B $ v..'eS $
606G, $ vi8telL § PECTL $ 2l60L $ L6S’L $ L6¥'9. $ 9ve8s $ P6EES $ 08061 g
8/.¥'06 ¢ 9S0'6¥ $ 6vesy $ Le6'Ly 3 = $ 11G°LS ¢ 969CS $ wBEES $ - $
3 $ 000°L $ 0001 $ 000°L $ = $ €6.C $ 0SS'S 3 = $ = 3
lev've ¢ 86.'ce $ G80'ce $ Gev'ee $ 18G'L $§ /8lL'ce $ - $ - $ 0806l $

¥2-€20¢ €¢-¢¢0c [AALYAITA 12-020¢2 02-610¢ 61-810¢2 81-210¢2 L1-910¢2 91-610¢2
sosuadxg dAN

X
xeet
Xeev
Xxgey
ein4
Xgey
XGey

Xpev
XLey
XLey
Xiey

%050l

%00°G

Sa1[ddns [ejo]
dinb3 jews
OLd/OSIN

90IAI9G pO0o
aoueUBjUIBKY

UuBp

jeuojuer

S0YO

al1emyos Jeindwon

du/pei/3d-osiN
WOO0ISSE[)
$)004

SigoURg TVI01
leoIpaly

Sy3d

sjauag pausse|D
SY1S

spjausg pajeoyILa)

JeySg UQ SH3d/SHLS

XG6¢
XX6C
XX6¢
xege
xxee
xxXge/ee
%4

09+vd

XX]

paiIsse) [ejo1
puadng pieog
92I1AJ9S pO0
JUSAISIUl/pT [ednynD
1abeuey ssauisng
UeIpoISNDAUIBIN
puadig/IaaLQq uep
saply

llolAed payisse}d

payeolnia) Jviol

Jayoea|

p3 [edMnd/Mqng
ans d4Syd

llo4Aed pajesyiuad

SlL

JOUISIQ [00YOS EIYSED



(ozr'ge) ¢ (gL'te) ¢ (Liv'sl) ¢ €912 $ $50'0L $ 8L6'CL ¢ 90S'vL $ 68L°1. ¢ L0¢'20L 3
9cc'zez $ 9GP0/ § L85°L0E $ 866'02€ $ GE8BLE § 08/8kZ S £986¢z § IG€iece $§ 1956FF S aouejeg buipuz
leo'ter ¢ Zvo'ver $ cee’cly ¢ so¥'leE $ ¥0SLGE $ 086'Gee  $ GeT/6C $ 0SLvLe $ /bS'esT $ sainjipuadx3
LLG'EBE $ LIG'EBE $ LLG'e6E $ 1ZG'€6E  $ 8GSlEF $ 898'89¢ 0§ LE€L'LLE $ OPG'98e ¢ ¥G8'GeE  $ sanuanay
osy'0/z $ /85'L0e $ 866'0CE ¢ Ge8'8le ¢ 18l'sbec ¢ ¢€98'se ¢ /ge'lcz 0§ /96'6WL $ 09Z'Ch $ leg Buiuuibag
LEI'LEY $ Zv9pey § 226CLyr $ 8O0P'L6E § P0G L9E $ 0S6GSE § Gecl6c $ ISIwIE § Iv588C  § S3SNIdX3 TVIO1
- $ - [ § e § - s - [ $ - $ 0zr'l 3 xx9L obIno 19430
= $ = [ $ - $ 99¥'7Z § E9¢8l § = § = $ . $ Xx9 Aepno jejded
0S6'0L,Z $ 0S280Z § 0S8'60Z $ G95'L0Z § Gececic § 96560Z S 9w0rlL S O0LZZ8L § 889¢ri § SeJJAIeS [8J0]
00§ ¢ 00S $ 00S $ o00¢g $ 6.2 $ cLL $ oLl'e $ - ¢ 65986 10943 pa/oSIN
- s - $ - $ = ¢ osg'e $ - $ - ¢ - $ X8 uonuaAIau|
00S'C $ 00S'C § 00S5'C $ 00S'C $ 00S'C $ z8L'C $ 929'C $ 886'C $ - $ 118G auoydsja]
. S = $ - $ ¢68°L $ 2l $ 260°L $ 69¢'L $ - $ 9085 IsIssy sse|)
0009k ¢ 0009, $ 0009k ¢ G999l $ o186 $ 82LC $ 90’9 $ 696 $ - ¢ 0xzs/86 dsy
00S'L ¢ 00S'L $ 00S'L ¢ 00S'L $ 00S'L $ 066 $ zig'L $ o0ge'l $ 699°'L $ XXgG wiepy
000°L $ 000'L $ 000°'L $ 000l $ - ¢ 068 $ - $ 0SL'L ¢ 000'v $ xegs @sInN/Bueq/aeg joid
00S§'Z $ 00S'C $ 00S'C ¢ 00S'C $ - $ = $ zvs'l ¢ 6586 ¢ 198'C ¢ 0v8s yoa |
000‘'0€lL $ 000'82L $ 000'9ZL ¢ O00O'vZL $ L2 $ CThL'wLL  $ 1eze0L $ LOPOLL ¢ 990'L8 $ 8€85 Jojesisiuiwpy
= $ < $ - $ - $ s $ - $ olv $ ST $ X€8g S30IMSS |BOSIH
00S'GL ¢ 00Ss'Ssl $ 000Gk ¢ 000Gl $ vOS'vL $ 0ST'vL $ 0se'vl $ 008'2¢ $ 0050l $ XZ85 upny
00§ $ 005 $ 00§ ¢ 00S ¢ 00¥'L $ 8ve $ o9ce $¢ 96 $ ¢l $ 5786 JUSWISSIUBADY
000} $ 000'L $ 0004 $ 000l $ 0Tl ¢ 206'S $ - $ Lov'e $ ¢ig'e $ €288 lebe
00S'v $ 00S'v $ 00S'¥ $ 00S'¥ $ o00L'y $ 069'c $ oov'y $ 88l'c $ 865°'C $ 1186 da
006‘9 ¢ 00S'9 $ 0059 ¢ 000'9 $ 0059 ¢ e/1'00 $ g9/'s $ ovs'9 $ 89T $ Xxgg soueUBUBI
00¢ $ o00¢ $ 00¢ $ 00¢ $ 0.2 ¢ 2se $ - $ = ¢ 0S¢ $ XXg5 pieog
00§ $ 009 $ 00S $ 009 ¢ 0S¢e'L $ 6221 $ geg'l $ o0¢C'L ¢ 669 $ XXgG poo4osIN
00S $ 00S $ 00§ $ 00S ¢ 005 ¢ s¥e'L $ 616'C $ 658'C $ T/l $ XXgG UBADSIN
000'2 ¢ 000'C $ 000C $ 008t $ 000C $ v6e $ 181 ¢ 150'C $ = ¢ XXgg ueipojsng
009'¢ ¢ 009'¢ $ oov'e $ oog'e $ 00.'€ $ 081 $ 9857 ¢ 998°L $ 98¢0l $ X€85 Jaldo)
< $ & $ % $ - $ - $ - $ ocl ¢ 912l $ Xg8g [ejuay
- g - $ = $ = $ €91 $ 98 ¢ ces’l $ - $ 5085 $5999Y
000'2 $ 000'C $ 000'C ¢ 006°'L $ 000°C $ €le $ €82'l $ osv ¢ 68g'c $ XX9G siledoy
ooe'vyL ¢ ootvL $ 008'¥L  $ 00E'vl $ 00€'LL ¢ GIT'LL $ €21 $ ois'cl $ 8vi'ClL $ XXG5 S=N
00¥'2 $ o00Z'c $ 000'C $¢ 000'C $ 908l $ ove'l ¢ 692') ¢ o¢cs ¢ ov8 $ XG¥S aoueinsu|
0S¢ ¢ 06¢ $ 0S¢ $ o0se $ oee $ . $ - $ 5 $ . $ XX€G sang
000'€ ¢ 000'c $ 000'¢ $ 088'C $ o96l'c $ /01T ¢ 90Z'L $ 6.p $ 998 $ xxzg [eAes |
vZ-€20¢ €2-2202 22-120¢ L2-020¢C 02-610¢ 61-81L0¢ 81-210¢ 119102 91-610¢ apnIL

sasuadxg dAN 10L1SI |00YOS BIYSEH



soasuadx3g

020c/0L/9
sonuaAal pajoadxe Ul Saseaioul OU 8q a1y} pinoys paoueleq }o6png daay o} sieak jno ut saunyipuadxs ISNIPe AN .

OF pun4 0] Jajsuel; pajeuiwl|g = Xxx/

02/610Z ebelsyors) pue woolsseo ul Bunadies (61/g10z Ul 80BUINH/OVAH 6€ doid =Xxxx9

‘O]9 SeIAesS Uosads yum padojansp Buleq ale spasu se ybiy psjebpng seoiaes p3 [B10adg = XXXG

(jooyos ybiy 01 oeq) palajep S22IAJSS UBA PSJOBIUOD = XXXG

sBuipuly Joud uo dn Buiyoles o} anp auloap pINoYs SIS0 JIPNY = XXXG

12102 ybnoiy} 300S Ubnouy} pajoenuod JOJeSIUIWPY = XXXG

JOPUSA JO Y0B| PUB SPaau [BNIOE 0} oNp POSEaIap SAJIAISS o8] = XXXG

pa1oBIIuOD |IS S90IAISS aoueua)ulew ‘(joihed asnoy Ul 0} paAoW j|e ssadal ~ daid ad1A1eS Poo) - ISISSE SSE[D = XXXG
slasielpuny 0} anp abueyos AjuQ = xxxy

G'GZ =TT '¥8'CC = 12/0Z '12.°61 = 02/6} = S¥3d ‘1’8l = ¢¢/LC ‘209l = L2/0T ‘SL 9L = 0T/6) = SYLS=XXXE

%G 0L e SSBJO ‘%G 1€ jjoshed osiw pad ‘|edipaw pajelold Ajuo sakojdwe ‘pieoguep S8oIAISS [00YIS 1B SH1S/SHId = XXXE
sleah ¢ Isyioue Joj 10e5U0D Buimaual 18 Bunjool ‘Zzoz aunr salidxa Joeluod Jebeuepy ssauisng = XXXZ

uelpolsno Aep Jad Inoy G'| pue joxiom eusiases Aep Jad Jnoy G°| pappe ‘spuadis pJeog = XXXg

jooyos ybiy ay) 0} PaAOW JBALIP UBA = XXXZ

Jayoea} jo 9| 0} anp Ajuo 0Z-610Z 10} Sem uonisod apie Bixs G/¢° 1.2-020Z Ul Sinoy 03 doap |I1m 0Z-61.0¢ Ul pally aple Aep 1ad Inoy g = XXxg
-0} Buineem ‘oisnw ‘abenbue| uesuswy aAleN Jo} SaIpN)s [BINYND = XXXZ

(seoIAIas PajoBIIuOD WY PAAOW) 31 4 7 10} pally 9q 0} Jayoes] dSY MaON = XXX|

s|npayos Alejes mau Jo | deysg 1e Buipels 31 4 | 0S+vg e pajebpng Alejes Jayoes | MoN = XXX|

BION

dAIN 10LISIQ |00YDS ElYSE)



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

5
8011 - Fair Share i

87,101

Kashia Elementary (70888) - Original 2021 6/17/2020
Summary of Funding
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Target Components:
COLA & Augmentation 3.26% 0.00% 2.48% 3.26% 1.80% 0.00%
Base Grant Proration Factor -7.92% -12.18% -14.95% -16.45% -16.45%
Add-on, ERT & MSA Proration Factor - -10.00% -10.00% -10.00% -10.00% -10.00%
Base Grant 166,381 153,209 152,943 152,943 152,943 152,943
Grade Span Adjustment - . (6) (6) (6) (6)
Supplemental Grant 16,945 15,604 13,821 13,821 13,821 13,821
Concentration Grant 19,064 17,554 15,549 15,549 15,549 15,549
Add-ons 782 704 704 704 704 704
Total Target 203,172 187,071 183,011 183,011 183,011 183,011
Transition Components:
Target S 203,172 S 187,071 $ 183,011 $ 183,011 S 183,011 § 183,011
Funded Based on Target Formula (v p-2) TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE
Floor 197,672 197,672 191,634 191,634 191,634 191,634
Remaimning Need after Gap (informational only) - - : =
Gap % 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Current Year Gap Funding - - - - -
Miscellaneous Adjustments - - - = - -
Economic Recovery Target - - - - -
Additional State Aid - - - = - -
Total LCFF Entitlement $ 203,172 § 187,071 § 183,011 § 183,011 § 183,011 § 183,011
Components of LCFF By Object Code A :
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
8011 - State Aid 67,275 & 67,275 S 67,275 § 65,511

o JF I?};?Ek'r B8 PR | y ’ 5
8311 & 8590 - Categoricals ﬁ\‘@%‘%@‘?ﬁu ﬁﬁ'! 'g: Bsilier L
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) 10,354 6,036 4,036 2,036 1,800
Local Revenue Sources:
8021 to 8089 - Property Taxes 105,717 107,700 109,700 111,700 113,700 115,700
8096 - In-Lieu of Property Taxes - - - - - -
Propery Taxes net of in-lieu 105,717 107,700 109,700 111,700 113,700 115,700
TOTAL FUNDING - 3 203172 § 187,071 § 183,011 § 183,011 § 183,011 § 183011
Basic Aid Status Non-Basic Aid Non-Basic Aid Non-Basic Aid Non-Basic Aid Non-Basic Aid Non-Basic Aid
Less: Excess Taxes s S - s s S - S -
Less: EPA in Excess to LCFF Funding s - 5 5 - $ - S = S -
Total Phase-In Entitiement 3 203,172 § 187,071 § 183,011 5 183,011 5 183,011 5 183,011
EPA Details
% of Adjusted Revenue Limit - Annual 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575%
% of Adjusted Revenue Limit - P-2 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575% 23.88234575%
EPA (for LCFF Calculation purposes) S 10,354 § 8371 § 6,036 5 4,036 S 2,036 S 1,800
8012 - EPA, Current Year Receipt
(P-2 plus Current Year Accrual) 10,354 8,371 6,036 4,036 2,036 1,800
8019 - EPA, Prior Year Adjustment
(P-A less Prior Year Accrual) (6,024) =
Accrual (from Assumptions) . =
5/26/20202:06 PM Summary LCFF Calculator v21.1a



LCFF Calculator Universal Assumptions

FUNDED ADA
Adjusted Base Grant ADA
Grades TK-3
Grades 4-6
Grades 7-8
Grades 9-12
Total Adjusted Base Grant ADA

Current Year

Current Year

Current Year

Current Year

Kashia Elementary (70888] - Original 2021 6/17/2020
Summary of Student Population
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Unduplicated Pupil Population
Enrollment 12 12 12 12 12 12
COE Enroliment - - - -
Total Enroliment 12 12 12 12 12 12
Unduplicated Pupil Count 12 12 12 12 12 12
COE Unduplicated Pupil Count - =
Total Unduplicated Pupil Count 12 12 12 12 12 12
Rolling %, Supplemental Grant 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%
Rolling %, Concentration Grant 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%

Current Year

Current Year

Necessary Small School ADA Current year Prior year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Grades TK-3 7.12 7.12 6.50 6.50 6.50 6.50
Grades 4-6 2.28 2.28 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
Grades 7-8 0.79 0.79 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Grades 9-12 i - = = - -

Total Necessary Small School ADA 1019 10.19  9.00 9.00  9.00 9.00

Total Funded ADA 10.19 10.19 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00
ACTUAL ADA (Current Year Only)
Grades TK-3 7.12 6.50 6.50 6.50 6.50 6.50
Grades 4-6 2.28 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
Grades 7-8 0.79 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Grades 9-12 - - - - -
Total Actual ADA 10.19 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00
Funded Difference (Funded ADA less Actual ADA) - 1.19
|LCAP Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services
. 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Current year estimated supplemental and concen $ 36,009 S 33,158 $ 29,370 29,370 29,370 S 29,370
Current year Percentage to Increase or Improve S 21.64% 21.64% 19.20% 19.20% 19.20% 19.20%

5/26/20202:06 PM

Summary

L.CFF Calculator v21.1a



020z Aein
uonesnp3 jo Juswypedsaq eluioye)

‘2qu} 8y} jo aakojdwapuapisald O | d Juaied Ag Jajuad Ajjunwiwod ay) je pasiniadns ale spuapnis ‘sinoy |ooyoss Buung

.w_:oc__molco_m Areuipio Buunp wEoUE_m 10 uoisiniadns 1oy abuelse 0} Y37 2y) E mmw_ﬁl usaq aAey jey) sdajs ay} Jo uonduosap e apinoid

aunp jo pua ay} ybnoiy} eNURUOD [IM pue sSABpsan| UO INO papuey ale s|eal A}espA

‘seolpoeld BUDUEISIP [e100S BUIUIBJUIRW B[IYM S|ESW [00YDS opiroid 0} Y3 U AQ USXE) USSq oABY Jey) Sde)s au 4o uondLosep & apIncig

"sInoy Jawwns Buunp sa2IASP 2IUOJI08[8 8SN 0} SJUSPN]S MOJ[B PUB SSOIAISS JoUIS)Ul 3|gel|a) ¥98S 0} SNUILOD [[IM BIYSEY

"salunuoddo mc_E.m_m_w_ mocmuw_vlb__mzv-.sm_c Buuaallep anuijuoo 0} Y37 8yl Ag uaxe) usaq aAey ley} sdals ayj Jo uondiosap B apinoid
"Sjuapnis ||e 0} saijdde anoge ay) 0S SJUSPNIS SWODUI-MO| PAISPISUOD SJe BIYSEY 1B SJUSpNIs ||

"S]JUSPN)S SWODUI-MO| PUB YINOA 18)s0} ‘sisules| ysiibug sy jo spasu ay) Bunesw si Y37 oyl moy Jo uonduossp e apinoid

"SHOOQMIOM PUE S}93YSHIOM LB pue 82U3I0S [euoiippe snolieA Aq papoddns st ylomawoy Apaapa

Ul uoyybnoH ybnouy; 13 pue Awspedsyuod ybnoliyl yiep :apnjoul Jajua) Ajunwiwiod ay) 1e pasn buleq sweiboid yoogawosyd Apjespa

"SOljILBY PUE SJUSPMIS UO SBINSOJD 3} 40 spoedun Jofew sy} pue Aousbiows |

-AINOD 8y} Ssaippe 0} saInso|9 jooyds 0} asuodsal Ul apelwl sey 37 ay; leyl sbuusyo welboid o) sabueyo sy} Buluiejdxe maIAIBAO UE 3pIA0Ig

"SPIOM (Q0E PO99Xa Jou op ey} suondiiosap apiroid 0} pabeinoosua A|Buodys ale sy37] "eoe|d ui 3nd sey y3 4nok

sabueyo ayj jo Buipueysiapun Japeouq e ajowoad 0} }ouidons Ajjualdiyns ag 394 jIejap JuaIdIYNs apn|aul pjnoys papiaoad suondiiosag

- -- m
: 2896-68/-20/ ledidulduapusiuiadng
0202 ‘2} dunp D10"202S@UOSUYOI} ‘Uosuyopr saouel: 1OLASIA [004OS ElUSEN
2896-G8/-,0.
bio202sS@UuOoSUlol) (v37) Aouaby jeuoieonpy |Bo07

uondopy Jo sjeq S[IL pPuE SWeN Joejuo)

auoyd pue jlews

Hoday uspup suoijeladQ 61L-AINOD



District:
CDS #:

Kashia School District Adopted Budget

49-70888 2020-21 Budget Attachment

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Horicon School

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form

01
17

Fund 2020-21 Budget
General Fund $309,514.00
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $0.00
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $309,514.00
District Standard Reserve Level 5%

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $70,000.00
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $239,514.00

Objects 9780/9789/9790

(Exclude all non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
Form 01

Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form

01
01

17
17

Fund 2020-21 Budget

General Fund $239,514.00
Generat Fund

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Ol)tlayPer‘eCtys

Insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs $239,514.00

Description of Need

Unassigned Reserves

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




M $,637 -UaWBI313UZ Ydq 4143 4O Junowp 343 03 |pnba piv 23035 @sodind [pisush iagivys

40 31l anuABI

00Y3s 4bvy3 SIPNIIUI YIYM ‘QUNOWID 1Ll PNUBAB. pIma3p3s a4z J0 24vys 230u0ig0dosd

243 U0 paspq Yd7 243 wolf spung an1aad [im (5,4/37) s|00YIs ue3doya pup ‘uoizpInps

F0 5951440 Ajunor

93035 paquad> Almau v oqul pagisodap a1v OF uojaisodou wody pagoiauab sanusAsl mau oYy

-suohivdxvy awiorul—taddn Jg) sa304 xv3 WO |DUOSIID 2yq pup sizAodxvy

OB 05l p1-ELOT HA Yum bupuibeq Alusqaonb sauswifvd g3 aa1273.

5,637 uv 03 spowl si uojaINpad bulpuodsalios t -buipuny ssodind pasusé

‘Q913stp j00YIS -(Yd3) 3UN0I3Y U0IRIPR0AY UOISEINPF 343 PBIDI FUNOIID

(NI F DO~ [OD O~ |N|M | |0
N NN NN N[N [N [N[O | o e [ |on

10 40} 2304 X03 52|ps 23035 Y] SP5P2UUI AllILI0dWRY ‘ZTIOT ‘Q JPGUIPAON LO 5i330A 2y3 oz |

Aq panouddp ‘zi0z 30 23y 01339304 A32305 Hqny |30 pup sjooYIG Y ‘OF uoj3isodod mx_
L]

9t

161

vl

¥GE0} 0029 anodw) Bpig| €1

8YL'ES  ipl'e$  L0€'€$  L0€°¢S  LZr'e$ iZv'eS 0£Z.$  8€L$ 669'/8 0% Z9E'Z1$ 90G'9$  GEB'GE  TE8S XXxg - sjjsueg| Z|

L6¥'1es Zev'Lzs 00LC - 8P| LI

LLe'es 6/E'TIS 86ETIS PBLELS OVBLLS €I¥'6l$ €L4'BLS BO8'VCE vI1'9Z$ 220'T1$ G62'GLS £L0°6L$ €206 .. 001} -Jayoes ]| 0L
STANLIANIIXZ| 6

3

.

L.€'8$ vSE0L$  22S'GL$  SPG'SLS  LOLZLS  Zvl'L2$  ve8'ze v68'7Ze [zl'828 GezT'6TS LSP'TES PLL'9c$ vRE'pZ$ ZOS'€TS S06'vZS S06vT C108 - JunT enuassy| g

[EMOY  Sjewnsy  |BNRY  Slewns3 [enoy  sjewis3 BNy 153 [enRyY $3 [ENOY 153 [enoy 83 [Py is3 [ENRY 383 3NNIAIY| ¢
14

b2-020Z 12-020Z 02-6L0Z 0Z-6L0Z 61-8L0C 61-8L0Z 81-2102 81-2L0Z L1-910Z 21-9102 91-GL0T 9L-SK0T SL-VL0Z SL-PLOZ VI-€LOZ VI-£10Z £L-2L0Z £1-ZL0Z €
[4

(00¥1) 3uUnO39y uUoO8}0.4 UOKEINPS (AJUNOY BWOUOS) Aejuswa|g elysey| |

1 | s T8 T o | 4 T o0 T N T w 1 1 ¥ [ ¢ T v T HW o [ 417 37T a2 4] v

6102/€0/90 Buipuny vd3 10U1SIg |00UDS EIYSEY



